From: Wendy Collard

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 02:11 p.m.

To:

Subject: FW: Official Information Act Request / Local Government Information and Meeting

Act request - Transfer of Power

Kia ora

| refer to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 request if there has been a Transfer of
Power under Sections 33 Of the Resource Management Act 1991 to Fire and Emergency New Zealand over the last 10
years and if so, the date when the Transfer of Power occurred, when it was ended (if at all), a copy of the
agreement(s) between the Council and FENZ/NZFS regarding any Transfer of Power.

We have undertaken a search and unable to locate any information, therefore pursuant to section 17(e) of LGOIMA,
that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or, despite reasonable efforts to
local, cannot be found, your request has been declined.

As we have declined to provide the information, you have the right to seek a review of our decision by the Office of
the Ombudsman.

Ka mihi

Wendy Collard
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | DD 03 4743374 | Ewendy.collard@dcc.govt.nz
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From:

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 3:28 p.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Official Information Act Request / Local Government Information and Meeting Act request - Transfer of
Power

| request the following information under the Official Information Act 1982 or the Local Government
Information and Meeting Act 1987:

1. If there has been a Transfer of Power under Section 33 of the Resource Management Act 1991 to Fire
and Emergency New Zealand (‘FENZ’, formally New Zealand Fire Service or NZFS) over the last 10
years, and if so, the date when the Transfer of Power occurred, when it was ended (if at all), a copy of
the agreement(s) between the Council and FENZ/NZFS regarding any Transfer of Power.

Regards,
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